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From: Neil Duffield 
Sent: 18 December 2020 10:05 
To: Kelsey Blain 
Cc: 'Jamie Agar'; 'Joseph Kingham' 
Subject: RE: Downhill Cottage, Robin Hoods Bay E11726- nymnp re beam 18-12-20 

Hi Kelsey, 
Further to recent emails and my conversation with Jamie the contractor I attach a copy of drawing D11726‐04B 
revised to show the beam location. 
If you have any queries please let me know. 

Kind regards 
Neil 

NYMNPA
18/12/2020
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   DO NOT SCALE from this drawing. Only figured
dimensions are to be taken from this drawing.
   The Contractor must verify all dimensions on site before
commencing any work or shop drawings.
   The Contractor must report any discrepancies before
commencing work. If this drawing exceeds the quantities
taken in any way, the Technician is to be informed before
work is initiated.
   Work within The Construction (Design and Management)
Regulations 2015 is not to start until a Health & Safety
Plan has been produced. This drawing is Copyright and
must not be reproduced without consent of BHD
Partnership Ltd DRN:A3 DATE:
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Mr J Kingham

Downhill Cottage Main Rd
Robin Hoods Bay YO22 4SF

Existing and Proposed
First Floor Plan

C Eynon 13/03/20

As shown Preliminary
D11726-04 B

A 13/03/20 CE Issued for approval

B 18/12/20 NID Steel beam added

Existing First Floor Plan
Scale 1:50

Proposed First Floor Plan
Scale 1:50
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